COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council

FROM: Phil Mendelson, Chairman / ,%

DATE: March 10, 2022

RE: Ceremonial Measure for the Agenda for March 15, 2022 Legislative Meeting

In the case that I call for an Additional Legislative Meeting on March 15, 2022, please
place the following ceremonial resolution on the agenda:

e March is Brain Injury Awareness Month Recognition Resolution of 2022

This ceremonial resolution recognizes the month of March as Brain Injury Awareness
month and acknowledges the importance of raising public awareness of the need to reduce the
incidence of traumatic brain injury, while focusing on improving acute care and rehabilitation,
and increasing access to services for those with permanent traumatic brain injury related
disabilities.

To be clear, this notice does not indicate that there will be an Additional Legislative
meeting. A draft copy of the measure is attached. Please call me or Christian A. Washington,
Special Counsel, if you have any questions at (202) 724-8083.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Council Officers



